STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION PR Vi
BRUCE KING POST DFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNORA STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7504
ANITA LOCKWOOD (505) 827-5800

CABINET SECRETARY

July 9, 1992

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL
Attorneys at Law

P. O. Drawer 239

Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0239

RE: CASE NO. 10460
ORDER NO. R-9662-A

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the
subject case.

Sincerely,

%{@/’LQ,

Florene Davidson
OC Staff Specialist

FD/sl

cc: BLM - Carlsbad



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ////
New Mevice
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION —_— _—
———!?F!!G//};Eﬁi———
BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND QOFFICE BUILDING

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505} 827-5800

April 17, 1992

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Attention: Mike Slater

105 South Fourth Street
Artesia, NM 88210

Dear Mr. Slater:

This letter is to reconfirm our telephone conversation on Tuesday April 14, 1992 concerning
the two wells which were the subject of Case Nos. 10460 and 10461, both dated April 9,
1992. As we discussed, the surface location covered in both orders are "site specific" and

any change will require the reopening of the affected case.

Should you have any questions concerning the matter, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

MES/amg

cc: Qil Conservation Division - Artesia
US Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad
E. Carroll - Artesia
R. Stovall, OCD - Santa Fe



